

Millgrove School Foundation
Meeting Minutes
October 12, 2021
6:30 pm
Online via Google Meet

In Attendance: Linda Madge, Melissa Halliday-Ostash, Aaron Normand, Joella Anderson, Dayla Cochrane, Allison Chuey, Vanessa Blouin, Darla Hallman, Denise Liviniuk

1. Call to Order
 - 1.1. Time: 6:32 pm
2. Introductions - None needed.
3. September 2021 Meeting Minutes
 - 3.1. Motioned: Dayla
 - 3.2. Second: Joella
4. Hot Lunch/Milk Program Update - October 20th to 27th next round of sales. Cash box worked well, will continue to use cash box for future sales. Milk & Hot Lunch sales close to last years orders which is good. Some issues with Kindergarten booking wrong days. Still buying extra milk each week for the snack shack.

Dayla asked about if being vaccinated is required to volunteer in school. Decision still in discussion with the school board as per Linda but what she's been told so far is if they do mandate staff to get vaccinated that volunteers will not have to be but with things changing rapidly will advise about any decisions being made by the school board that may affect volunteers at the school.

5. Fundraising Update - Oct 27 to Nov 17th packages will go out. Pick up for orders will be on December 7th. Will go by last name for pick up. Will need volunteers to organize and sort out orders and will organize closer to a future date.
6. New Business - Gave cheque to library for \$1000, library usually makes \$1000 at book fair plus free books but last year only \$300 due to covid and no free books so this helped immensely for the shortfall.

Allison asked for thoughts about Dairy Queen treat day in October that raises money for Stollery, the school foundation would sell coupons for discounts on blizzards on behalf of Dairy Queen. Dairy Queen would pay the difference in the discount and donate to Stollery. Thoughts on this was that although community involvement is beneficial that it might open doors to others wanting fundraisers done as well, it was agreed that the Stollery is a great cause and we would take part but this year due to it being only 2

weeks away it didn't give the foundation enough time to organize but would be open to doing something like this in the future with advance notice.

Denise and Vanessa to contact DLM Distributors again about picking up the empty milk crates, Denise will e-mail DLM to come pick them up. Have been using the school lunchroom stand up coolers to store milk and not the big milk cooler in the hallway due to covid so the children aren't crowding in the hallway for milk but the big milk cooler in the hallway can be used anytime if anyone wants to change and put the milk back in there in the future or for when covid restrictions get lifted.

7. Next Meeting Date: November 16th, 2021 at 6:30 pm via Google Meet
8. Meeting Adjourned
 - 8.1. Time: 6:47 pm

2021/2022 Positions

President - Allison Chuey

Vice President - Jackie Christensen

Treasurer - Joella Anderson

Secretary - Denise Liviniuk